Goldfield Chamber of Commerce

Minutes March 16, 2022

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 6:10.
- 2. Sign-in and member hours were recorded on sign-in sheet
- There was no treasurer report because of a change in board members and it
 wasn't ready in time. Jeff did say that anyone could look at the check book at any
 time to keep things transparent.
- 4. Minutes from March 2nd was approved by Richard and 2nd by Jeri.
- 5. Visitor Center update: The tourism job is posted on the Goldfield County website but they have not found anyone yet.
- 6. OLD BUSINESS: **a**) We got the raffle drum and received a refund of \$60.21 for damages to the filing cabinet during shipping. **b**) as soon as the bankcard comes in the mail, Jeff will get the raffle tickets ordered. **c**) We discussed the three tier membership and decided that anyone who joins the Chamber should get at least one vote. We discussed changing the Bylaws for members; changing the wording from "Individual", "Family" and "Business" to "Bronze", "Silver", and "Gold". We will vote on that at our next meeting. We will also vote to adopt the Three Tier Membership with added benefits for each tier. We talked about the yearly Banquet which will be an ongoing discussion.
- 7. NEW BUSINESS: a)Two Board Members resigned: Vice President Bill Beltz and Treasurer/Secretary Gina Greenway. Jeff appointed two new officers: Jeri Foutz as Vice President and Peggy Carrosco as Treasurer/Secretary until we can find someone that can replace her. She is willing to train anyone willing to take the job.
 - **b**) Vendor and Parade Chairman were not in attendance so we have no updates.
 - **c**) Jeff is working on the raffle tickets, poster, etc., for the raffle. **d**) Jeri has two posters she will be ordering for Goldfield Days. One will be ready by April 1 for a "Save the Date" poster and the other will be ready by the end of May or sooner for the poster that will be more representative of Goldfield Days. **e**) There was a discussion about people not wanting to join the Goldfield Chamber of Commerce

because it's more about Goldfield Days than it is about businesses. They don't necessarily want to help plan Goldfield Days but want the benefits of being a member of the Chamber. A proposal was made to keep the Chamber for what it is meant to be, which is to help the businesses in town be successful. We, as a Chamber can be on committees and help raise money for Goldfield Days, and will be encouraged to do so but starting next meeting, we will keep our meetings to Chamber business and have a Goldfield Days meeting directly after the Chamber meeting.

- 8. The Bingo Fund Raiser will be held at the Goldfield Stop Inn on April 9 from 12-4.
- 9. The Mothers Day Bake Sale will be discussed at the next meeting.
- 10. We will be making large banners for Bingo and Bake Sales. Richard D. will give us a quote on how much it will cost to do so.
- 11. The School is putting on a Book Fair and have asked for donations. There was a motion to donate at least \$250 to the Book Fair by Sharon and 2nd by Natalie.
- 12. Our last bake sale raised \$607. Thanks to all who donated time and food items!
- 13. Thanks to Edie for the \$100 donation for the Chamber.
- 14. Adjourned 7:23
- 15. Next Chamber of Commerce meeting: April 6 at 6:00 and Goldfield Days meeting at 7:00